

## **BULCOTE PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES**

Of the full council meeting on Monday 21st November 2022 at 7pm in the Burton Joyce & Bulcote Village Hall

Present: Councillors; N. Leaves (NL) C. Springthorpe (CS), M Tobin (arrived 19h36) and Victoria Shillaker

In Attendance: Clerk L-J Campbell

Yr/Min	DISCUSSION AND DECISIONS
	Representation from the Public: There were no members of public present
039/22 Apologies	Apologies received and accepted from Cllrs Mountain, Wendels and Jackson.
040/22 Declarations	None declared.
041/22 Minutes of previous meeting	The minutes of the meeting held on 10 <sup>th</sup> October were agreed as a true record and signed by the Chairman.
042/22 Matters arising	All matters are covered under respective items.
043/22 Reports from District and County Council	Cllr Wendels submitted a report electronically in his absence: 'Consultation on Kerbside Glass Collection - Please see the consultation on the NSDC website re proposals to issue a 140-litre wheelie bin and collect glass every 8 weeks. Residents' views are requested and details of costs to the Council are set out in the consultation.  Boundary Commission Consultation on new Parliamentary Constituency Boundary. This ends 5 December. It is proposed that Bulcote and Lowdham will transfer from Newark to Sherwood (to be known as Sherwood Forest Constituency).  Revised Development Plan Document - approved by Full Council last week. No new housing or other development allocations for Bulcote'
044/22 Local Road Issues	NL reported a concern from a resident about the number of tractors travelling through the village; it was noted that the development will be finished before Christmas but in the meantime, they are alternating the tractor routes. VS reported several issues on the path surface along old Main Road to NSDC, but nothing has been done to date, NL will report again via the MyNotts app. VS suggested conducting a survey of all the road signage throughout the village; to be added to the next agenda.
045/22 Finance	<ul> <li>a. Reconciliation of Accounts: The PC has a total of £14415.70 as of 31<sup>st</sup> October 2022.</li> <li>b. Payments for authorization: payments totalling £732.54 were authorized for payment.</li> <li>c. To note payments received: None</li> <li>d. To receive update on the HSBC bank closure: new bank closure forms had to be signed again as the previous forms were signed incorrectly.</li> </ul>

	e. To discuss figures for the 2023-24 Budget: election £1000, Coronation £1500, poppies £50, Xmas tree electrics £2000, Ground maintenance £1680, Village Hall project £2500, Interactive Speed awareness sign, Clerk to circulate figures.
046/22 Community matters	Flooding issues: Nothing to note at present.  Village hall: No update from Severn Trent.  Handyman/Gardner: Carl, Nick and Paul conducted a walk around the village. CS and NL reported that they have received some costing for the grounds maintenance which was discussed and agreed to clarify the scope of work required.  Interactive speed awareness sign: the PC would like a sign which will encourage drivers to slow down when entering the village; NL is still waiting for a quote – ongoing.  Update on the Christmas tree: MT gave the PC details on battery charging for the Xmas tree which he did not recommend so it was agreed to look at buying battery operated lights. The tree has been ordered and will be planted in time for Christmas.
047/22 Planning	<ul> <li>a. Applications: None at the time of setting the agenda</li> <li>b. Decisions: 22/00029/HOUSE   Bridleways, demolition, and erection of single storey extension (resubmission) – PERMITTED. 21/02378/FUL   Ivy House, barn conversion – GRANTED.</li> <li>c. To consider any planning applications received after the agenda is published.</li> </ul>
048/22 Correspondence	All correspondence was circulated to ClIrs electronically; there was nothing requiring a decision or action of Council. Pauline Murphy requested re-imbursing for the plants that she has planted into the pots; the PC approved the payment of £28.30. Bulcote and Burton Joyce Village Hall invited ClIrs to attend their AGM on 1 <sup>st</sup> December. Notification of NSDC Planning training was received.
049/22 Any Other Business	None
050/22 To Note	<b>Next meetings</b> : The next Parish Council Meeting will be held on Monday 16 <sup>th</sup> January 2023 at 7 pm at Burton Joyce and Bulcote Village Hall. There being no further business the Chairman closed the meeting closed at 19h57.

LJ Campbell, Clerk to Bulcote Parish Council